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Email ssps@hry.nic.in

Fwd: [Chiefsecretaries] Vacancy Circular:-Appointment of DS/Directors
working in the Ministries/Departments under Central Staffing Scheme (CSS

From : Keshni Anand Arora <cs@hry.nic.in> Wed, Mar 11, 2020 03:43 PM

‘Subject : Fwd: [Chiefsecretaries] Vacancy Circular:-

& §\ Appointment of DS/Directors working in the

ﬂ _ - Ministries/Departments under Central Staffing
8- 22000 Scheme (CSS

To : Nitin Kumar Yadav, IAS <ssps@hry.nic.in>

J /A
From: dirsm@nic.in
To: Chiefsecretaries@lsmgr.nic.in
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 3:31:25 PM
Subject: [Chiefsecretaries] Vacancy Circular:-Appointment of DS/Directors working in
the Ministries/Departments under Central Staffing Scheme (CSS

Dear Sir/Madam

Kindly click on the URL to see the vacancy circular on the above subject.This is for
your kind information.

Click Here to see the details of Vacancy Circylar.

Regards,
EO Division
Department of Personnel & Training

Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances & Pensions
NIC-DOPT,
Room No 11-A,

North Block,New Delhi
Yo

12-03-2020, 09:0:



No 6/4/2018-EO (MM-1) Pt.ill
Government of India
Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances and Pensions
Department of Personnel and Training
-(Office of the Establishment Officer)

North Block, New Delhi
Dated fz(’March , 2020

To,

All Secretaries,
Ministries/Departments of Govemment of india

Subject:  Appointment of DS/Directors working in the Ministries/ Departments
under Central Staffing Scheme (CSS) to Non-CSS posts' in the
Central Vigilance Commission (CVC) on shift basis.

SirfMadam,

This is regarding appointment of DS/Directors working in the
Ministries/Departments under Central Staffing Scheme (CSS) to Non-CSS posts in the
Central Vigilance Commission (CVC) on shift basis. The applications were invited for
the post vide circular of even number dated 24.01.2019 (copy enclosed). :

2. it has been decided to extend the last date for submission of appticiation fill
15.04.2020. :

3. This may be brought to the notice of all concerned and the application (s) of the
eligible candidate (s) may please be forwarded accordingly. :

Enclosure: As above

Yours faithfully

Tel: 23092842

Copy to:

1. The Secretary, Central Vigilance Commission, Satarkta Bhavan, GPO Complex,
Block A, INA, New Delhi-110023.
2. PS to Dir(MM) for uploading through bulk e-mail system.
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k No a!MZﬂw EO{MM ll)Pt
Govcrnment of India

& 1",‘ ims;ry of, Persennel, P.3. and Pensions
— Depamm,ent ot Personnel and Training
{Qffice of the stahlishment Officer)
Ntm‘,h Blapk, Hew Delki
D1ted m'ﬂffwanuaiy, 2018
To,

1 .The Chief SL—,GLL,LQILE:: '
" All State Govern ‘ents
© Al Secretaries, | :

‘, © Ministries/Departents of Gewemnﬂent of India -

! L : .

: Subject: Appomtqgent of pff‘ cerslwoﬂung in the th::.tnesmepartments under
- _ Geniral. ﬁl.afﬁng Schpme{pSS) to non-GSS post';. in the Central Vigilance
i t Gpmmlséllon(c\(f:) on. shlftbams .

Ii is prapeaad trp Fill up vacanqiea of Deputy -Secretary/Director ievnl {n the Central
vigilance Commisslahfﬂ} C) o shift basls The posts are ncm-CSS posts ta.he fnled thmugh‘
Tivil Services E!crugl PI‘BCEdLll 8, '

!

.. The qﬁ“ icerg. who are. werkrng at DS/Nirector level in different Minist ile_./De partments

Jnder-the aamral Staffi Ry "Schemewlli be eligible to apply for these posts. if the officer is
nglacted for Iha o it will ba: {reate as; g ‘shift’ from a .Central Staffing Ss_heme pmt to |
' mn—t.emral aﬁlng ;heme post, which .wm entail additicnal tepure of two years as: pel thia
Gansali e meﬁa jon G |clelmea The!+2 option wotld be available only fo thosé officers:

ho were alreatiy Wﬂrhlng on a.CS8 post other than_in the CVC. The additiohal tenure is
subject to complﬁuol1 of ‘two years on the present ©s8s post and availehility ‘of cad“e
clearance. In.the absence, of cadre clearance (for +2 tenure) the tanure will he.Testricied to
kha balancn-p" fQ_Llll'fWe years central deputation femarmng to the offs"ej. The
naximum 'EEITLiFB"E]dﬂ;HﬂSIfJIG outside the cadre is seveﬁ years i boih the stints C58 ar'd non-

cSsS puttogether e . " 5 sy
| T lhe posts may be clrcujated amongsri : the cerd worlqng at Deputy
S _ Sacretarnyirer;tor m equlvalent level meler the Centa;al Staffing Scheme in the Government

of India on-priotity- bqsm Names.of tna willlng and ellgmle offlcers wha can be spared-by.the
Ministries/Departments, may be. fomarﬂed to the Departman afongwith the approval of the.
g M1n|ster~tn~Charge. cage. clearance({m +2 tepure), wgllanc lea-ance, detailed big-data in+
' the enctoaed profoma and ,aﬁ sted coples cf AGR(S) for the|gericd they have worlced urider

Cs8 r |

4 H s rectuested that i@@;,qp;haat\p..(b\ cf the eligi hle offlceris) may please be-fbMarded
86 asto 1ec,ch this: Departmﬂn’c ymta; 2&02 2019. <

Youra atthf LIIJV.
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‘ | . | uq fetor(MM)
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W-Name_ . T | _‘ \

Date ot Bith | Y

Sepyice -

Batch

T B

Cnntact Telephﬂne No( ) o (R)‘;_ -

™

quca’nonal QuihﬁcaﬂonS l ¢
Complete Experrence / Pastmg \:

Proﬁle -

' l L
SLNo, lPer{Ud"-' L P_ost held! ~ .. {Cadre post/ Piace of
' i . | brganization .| deputation post | posting.

Brief
Description

8 . Whethes c!e'irfrom Vlglhnce REES T YESING
' angls’? :

g Whether the: officer bas.heeh on
deputatien-garlier; If 50, please -
‘provide details of grganlzatwn
nature of deputatipniand
penod(dates) of deputahun

10 Whether the officer i I‘S debarred from | . T YES/NO
deputatton under the Central '
Stafﬁng Scheme o b : !

. o ' ' |
11, Cestified that the abobe particulars are cofrect a_\nd camplee.

5 Stgnatum of #ie applwant o
R Date.__

Signature
: : NaméfDasiqnation & Rubber Stamp
L I' h of officel certifyng the above particuiars
L . . .

3 Note:

[';‘ Columns 1-7 {o be filed i by apphc*am

! %

Colurnns 811 {o be filtat! in by Mm: try/Department ¢ancerned,

e —————




